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multiple-access index: At this writing, only the index to Part I is avail-
able. For listings of other oral histery materials available in microform
and other information, write the New York Times Oral History Program, c/o
Microfilming Corporation of America, Box 10, Sanford, N.C. 27330.
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PREFACE

This mﬁnuscript is th result of a tape-recorded
"interview conducted by Mr.\Kgnnoth Leish of the Oral ‘
History Ressarch Office with Brigadier General Paul
Tibbets, Jr. in Florida in December, 196'0.

Only minor corrections and anondationa have booh
mado; and the reader should bear in mind, theroforo, '
that he 1s reading a transcript of the spokon, rather
than the written, word;

This manuscript 1is closed until the publication of
a history of aviation by American Heritage. Thereafter-
»'furthor restrictions may be imposed. When the manuscript
ia available, 1t may be read, quoted from and cited b;
serious roaolroh scholars accredited for purposoa of
research by Columbia University, in such place as tho
Univorsity may provide. No reproduction’ 6f this momoir,
either in whole or in pnrt, may be made by micro-photo,
typewriter, photostat, or nnﬁ other device, except by f

GobenallTibbota, his heirs, legal representatives or

ﬂlﬂﬂim .
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Bripadier (feneral Paul Tibbets, dJIr. - by Kenneth Leish -

' T'ampa, Florida - December, 1960 !
- /~
/
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Q: Was 1t in 1938 that you fir st joined the Al:- Force?

Tibbets: No, 1937, mid-'37. I was a studeht at the University
of Cincinnati and deoided 1t would be.a better proposition to . -
fly than to be a doctor. So I took myself to Wright Fleld at
Dayton, Ohio and passed a physical examination and was admittedk

S

as a flying cadet to Randolph Field and actually reported to

Randolph Field in February of 1937. So I said mid-1'37, but it

DA .
wasn't; 1t was at the change of the year., I graduated one Fear

later from; at that time, Kelly Field was the“Field of graduation
’ and I graduated and was sent to Ft. Benning, Georgia as a

Second Lieutenant.

.

Q: Did you ever have any trouble or-any incidents during your

flight training?

Tibbets:  Trouble or incidents? No, apparently from what I had
been told by my instructors as far as the ability to fly,
apparently T had average or above average ability because I had
no difficulty as a student 'he only impressive thing that

ocourred while I was there was my roommate, a boy who had gone

with “me from Ohio° he was from Mansfield, Ohio, a boy by the - _ A
name of Frank Fish, and a big Ohlo State fotball player. Frank
. and I roomed together and as we graduated from primary to basie

_ stage the Air Farce had an airplane at that particulnr time kmown
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) as a BT-9, which was new to thes inventory nﬁd had sbm:'vory
undesirable type characteristics and 1t killed a lot of neop]a.
~ Well, Frank got killed almesat 1mmedintely after that, and 1T f
| took his body back to Ohio for burial and then returned to |
Randolph where the {nstbuctors mothered me very carefully to’
find out what kind of effect this had had on me p?rsonall&.‘
And I must say it was a real shock to have Frank killed but
I recognizedibefore I even got started in the flving fFame thnt
people were going to get killed, so. As far as any emotioéal

» effect 1t had on'mo, from that point of view 1t had none.

Q: When did you first get into the bombing end -of 1t?' Did”jOu

2 ks

want that? ' ‘ : I )

) - '

Tibbets: Yes, I wanted the bombing end, and did not get into it

until the War started. My reason for wanting the hmmiin bombing
was because I had always jokingly said that the mos;.désirable'
tiok of an airplane from my, point of view would be when I would
“have to t ell tho number three co-pilot to foathér numbe;.le
engine, that the bigger they o ame tho better I 1liked them.

In other words, I always wantod big airplanes.

r\.
4

Q: And where was your bombing training? M

Bibbeta: Well, unfortunafely, I got my bombing training in Europwe.

_‘I was flying attack aviation at Savannah, Georgia when war was

. ) ' _ declared and on the Friday before they had bombed Pearl Harbor
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on Sunday I had rocot@od orders assiyning me to ‘the 29th Bomb

Group at MacDill and of course I never got here at that particular‘
time because of the natural upheaval that followod Pearl !arbor,

" and I joinad the 29th Bomb Group here at MacDﬁll in February of

the, 1T hovod down on anti-sub patrol 'on the Enst Coast

and a bunch of things‘happoned to me in/the last.of December

and January.ana the early part of February, but I came herp and

was assigned to the 29th. Tho§ split the 29th in half and one jé@
part of it bécame known as the 27th. I was assigned to the 97th,

we trained héro, did advance training at Sarasota, and then ? S

started overseas and arrived in England in June of 'j2. So

I was with the first B-17 outfit to hit England and we operated  }§

e
P

out of a place in Bngland called Holbrook against targets and
we never did get ‘into Germany while I was thero because they %%

AN

werefgoing against occupled targets in Europe.

'Q: Do you remember your first comﬁgt'missioﬁ? \

Tibbets: Well, yes, I remember it real distinctlm as - a matter of
fact. We were going to go, and pm our first raid there was in
France against a place called Amiens and it was a token rald.

Being a rather junior type ma jor at’ that particular time, I

wasn't in on everything that toak place, but I undorstand now

fhat there was quite a‘controvorsy bebtween the Britiah officials .

‘ and our people relative to bombihg ‘and, of oouraé,{we alwaya” |

said that the only way-to bomb 1s in the duylight when you can

see the\targot and go after a precision target and hit it, and tho’;j

JBnléiah,auid you can't live and operate under those oconditions, o
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So, it,turned'out that we were an experiment. But deepite that,
my reaction was that I had heard people talk about warsa--my

. / )
father, for instancse, I had heard him talk about his experiences

/ e
itn the First War--so I ¥new that probjems’ were going to confront

‘us as we took off and flew across that Ehannel. The British mede
a big show of 1t; they threw all kinds of fighters into our
support. So I went sascross there literally expecting to ret
'knoeked down just about the minute we érOSSed the cther shoreline,

~but as we arrived over there we ‘were as strange +o the Germans,,
I guess, as they were to us at the.particular moment, and I can
very ;ell remember going on in. The artillery shelle, anti-
aircraft shells sterted to break in front of us, bl&bk puffsxin_“
the sky. We were doing «what we could to avoid them by using &

cértain type of evasive action, 1h other words, we hooed that we

would zig as they thought we were golng xo zag so that they'd'5

,x'

L
'n‘ 2y

shoot in the wrong place. It did; it worked out that way. And
we went. into the target. The fighters came’ up and stood off 1n
the distanee and looked at us. We watched them flying around and
we ‘figured at that time . well now they're trying to size us up,
and they weren't quite ready to come in and make an attack on ue
‘and they didn't until we were just on the way out after having
bombed the targgt. It was all rather tense because of the
'unexpeoted and we were puvepirin@, so to epeak despite the cold
weather and the heavy clothes that we had on. It was Just
nervouanesd. ‘As we got back out acroes the Channel, then the
fightera mede their rirat paes at ue.' Aetually, it was kind of
a reliet because based on what we- believed”why they'd come in

and nnke»e peea and sure as fate 1if tgey -did that they were going

to'hit Jou, btt ot epurse, the net result was that their acocuracy

D
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was ndt .too good at thnt particular time. Those are my vivid

’ rncol]ectionq of snooificﬂ regarding that firat mission.
Q: Were you ever shot down?

_Tibbets: Not shot down, shot up, meanina I've been hit and

he#d airplanes torn up, but, no, I never had to crashland\one.,

te YU mys

. . ¥
' . " most . :

. Q: - Could you tell me about some of the, shall I say,/harraesed .
. momants when your plane was really badly shot up, “or about some :},
C Ly R 5
of the‘ﬁissions you look back on and consider most diff1cult or "i
dangerous. ~ _ . . <‘:r : ‘ﬁ{;

Quumkm Tibbets: Let me twll you, nobody-has been as lucky as I ‘
' ' navé in this respect. I've been hit twice in my wartime ~-
: experlences of flying bombardment mzssions.' The first time was
by German fighters. We were: ooming back from anbbhggwgne of these
FEuropean mlssions. This one was to, Rotterdam and, well, we had ,i

1 -

difficulty ‘in trying to learhn the right types of tactics and the

-

proper method to handle langer rormations of airplanes and 80 on«

And at this particular time, I was what is known as an Air,

&

. Exeoutive Officer, meaning that I was .number two to the senior
- officer of the orqanization, and 1t was my business to lead the

formations and to develop the tactics and so forth under which
'\A . N . ‘-!

R < . 4.
the outfit Operated And in this partiocular instance we went

e , to Rotterdam and arrived up there with very bad weather and, rlther

2

. o than to lead the organization I had elected t:o be Tnilend Charlie,
o . beoause Tailend Charlie was nlwaye getting shot &} The leader

-

weuld turn tPe rormntion too fast or eomething and lcse thil

‘.
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- leader was to push that throttle forward and start for home. An&é“
' K

. two ying men stayed with me and we kind of got about five miles

T{bhets.- ©
/

fellow 1n the turn and invariably when an airplane got separated
' -
from the main body of the formatiocn, 1t was picked on by all the

fightera boonuqq he had less fire power surrounding him and they
would work him over. - So, I sald that I was golng to be' Tnilend A
Charlie‘and try to soc if there was. any mothod that I cguld ‘$i“
arriyo at that. would aqsist in makinp this 4uoh untonable pos‘tion  u
for a1fellow to f}y-&g So we took off and went on this thing
and got over there and éncountered bad weathor and had a very
difficult time 1n releasing - our bombs actually. We did after
mwh oircling around the town, but in the meantime I don't know
how many German fighters ocame up there, but my goodness there ‘fii
was a batch of them, and we had at this particular time no fighteﬁ-

escort either. We were on our Own. But after millihg around up

there and finally getting these bombs away, thevtehdency‘or the \"

I got mmmprm separated by the old usual method of being cracked

1ike on the end of a whip mmmk the way the formation wont and I

Mecele
was there trying to catch them but with not too mich Yee., 'But'

or 80 behind the main body of this formation and these boys 'l:gf

stuck real close to me and we started working okr way back aoross
‘the Channel. ‘We were a three-airplane element when . the fighters

QOOided to put their attention on us. We got shot.up rather

badly, that 1s, the three airplanes. I don't know, there were

.. four or five fellows killed in the three airplanes and my co-

¥ . L
J L

pilot got bis hand very badly shot up. - As a matter of fact, I
. thought he was going to lose 1t. I ¢ an remember quite wellr;;at

Hhon thia 20 peu. oannon ocame right through the window and
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Oxpthod and took out the instruments on the instrument panel,
hit him; annthor hit the top turret gunner, the ball turret gunrier
lgot killed; one of the waist gunners got wounded when the shsll
. exnlod;d in the coékpit. fszot a few pieces of shrapnel in me,
none of aéy roal serious consequence at all But thaébaav the
first time I was subject to. any immediate damage to an airblane.
”} ~ Another -time, I wasn't scratched ‘and nobody else in the
* éirplane got a scratch. We had an 88 mm., cannon ‘come up through
the wing; fortunately, it didn't have an explosive head”on it;j'
it didn't explode, 1t jﬁst drilled 1ts way through there like
somebody would drive a nail through a piece of wood. And there
was oﬂher minor DAMREA®N damage to the airplane. When we got hOme,
tgoy found out it was cheaper to junk the airplane than 1t was ‘
to rép;ir it but still we landed back.
Oh,.I've had a lot more harried.experiences testing alrplanes

than I've had flying in combat.

‘Q: What about on returning from a mission back to England in

‘bad weather. Was this a common thing?

B

-

Tibbets: Well, I would say 1t was prétéy'éommonplaoo.‘ Now,

my experiences 1n operating in England were between of June of'%
14,2 and November of '42, so I really didn't get the worse type
of weather one can get. As a matter of fact, just here the othur‘
day I had as bad a weather as I ever enoountered in England, nnd
this was in peacetime. I mean, fog nnd:iow driszle and oxtromely
poor visibility and that sort of thing. The British hadtthis

down to a pretty good sclence on how to handle these thinga. ﬁn&‘
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ILm_nnh*so—suPo—bhat~thesc—&n~$hamﬂo}w06~ﬁausﬂﬂ a greast

—d1ffieoultby; nNov—
- >
/

Q: You were involéed in the-heavy bombing ralds on North Africa.
| ' (

Tibpets: Yes, yes. Our organization was selected to go down to _,My
North Africea rroﬁ England, and I of course previous to the ' N :aviﬁ
invasion of North Africa fbw General Mark Clark down to Gibralter |
where he got on the‘sub and went out to negotiate with the Free
Frenoﬁ am relative to going into North Africe and brought him
' back. And then I flew General Eisenhower and the staff down there
| on the night of the ;Z;asion and a%:::}general hisenhower out,

| ark and carried him on in to Algiers to-

take active command of the raid. We went into Algiers--I got

I_pioked up General

him in there about l o'clock in the afternoon--of the day when

they landed, I don't know,. 1l o'ciock in the morning or something.

4?} ] T
e
L
Q: When you had Elsenhower or Clark as a passenger, MMM Were R @
- you ever approsbhed by any enemy planes? -‘g,f??7

‘T1bbets: No, no. . We were able to handle--the sitmation was
handled 1h'very rine/shapo. I didn't have anything to do with 1t,
With General Clark we found out--the British told us in Gibralker

'.beforo we started back-~that the Germans were aware that’he was

there. and that they would try to intercept us-going back up the

'v,v'oo:at o Portugel.:- And luck was agaln with us beocause that

lelrticulnr night that we went back to England with General Clark

"‘on board wo had vory bnd weather, it was extremely bad. And we
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loft Gibralter--I had a B-17 of course--and I got into this
overcast with, well, in one place there would be light ice ard
in another place there would be heavy ice, but anyway the bad

weather and the 1clng conditions were our protection all the way

couldn't have found us if they had. This was before fighters
+had radar and th;y,didn't even have anything to direct at us

as far as that was.&bqsernqd. They, the Germans, situated 1in
Portugal, couldn't direct any aircraft by radar at that time,

So, all we had was just é-good rough ride home, that'as all.

Q: Could you tell me about one or two of the biggest missions youA
were on from the point of view of destruction accomplished by the

type of bombs you were using then?

Tibbets: Well, you'll have to étop and romember in asking that g;.

question that at the time that I had anything to do with bombing
in either England or North Africa we hadn't arrived at the point .

of being big yet. We were just a. real small roroo, and the size
1100~

'of the bombs we used were limited to about f88/pounders, If I'm

not mistaken, I think that was the biggest thing we ever ocarried
in a B-17. Lord, you qouldn't carry very much, you know,.oomparad
to what we think sbout today as a bomb load. And so for big and
deétruotioq, my answer will be a.diaquointment,.I'm sure., I was
in on the first Allied or first Amer;oan raid of 100 or more
airplanes. That was aé Lille, we bombed Lille,and our target at
Lille at that particular time was a Gérman‘airorart faotory.

There was this factory in the area where they were building nirerlft

80 we went in there to bomb thém and the Germans were walting on.

|
©:,
£
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us., They khew we were ocoming, and aotually,‘l think, 1t was théﬂ
seodnd operation of B-2lis and they were walting for those B-"lis.
They had B-24s tumbling; they didn't even look at the B-17s that ,
trip; thoy were shooting those B-2is right out of the sky, right
and left. It was a very difficult time for them. That rald was
100 airplanes and we hit our target. I doq't remember thgm_
speoifics tnmﬂunn today, but we did hit it and we did a féir
amount of damage to 1t, but as far as mass destruction, tg;fe ;as
nothing there. ’ ' 5

Soing after the sub pens at St. Lazare, we used 1100

pbundarq and the 1100 pounders with steel cases we had on them
then mmaxmim bouncod off of those sub pens like you'd benneo

a marble ?rr a;piece of concrote., So I did nothing of any, that
had Wigness attache{)to 1t, let's put it that way. '

Q: Did you ever think to yourself, "Boy,I wish we had a much
bigger,~ﬁbro powerful..."

Tibbets: Oh, I did, Yes, I did Jots of times. As a matter of

fact, the St. Lagare rald was, as an example, Wecause of the

fact that when we went in theres we suffered terrific lossea and
;

we aoodﬁpliahed very littlo. That 1is, we‘gidn't have an armor-

-piercing bomb' and this: didtated the fact that we had to have them.

So naturnlly ;ou*re fiprast reaction was that well these bombs are
w
so small; 1if wo had something bigger, we vem blast. In other

. words the idea: 1if you make a‘'flight and encounter the potential

"dangerl and hn:ards and you don' t acdomplish very muoch, it's

“;ggnn_#igoour,ging. So, sure, the bigger they come the better off
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Q: Do any of your waids in North Africa stand out in your mind

e

as being particularly...

Tibﬁet3° "o. I had milk runs in North Africa. I bombed Bizerte,
and T'm sure that you and everyone else has heard of °~ Bizerte,

but it was a port on the Tunisian ;;;:: and closest to Italy and
‘the Germns used that as s regular supply }1nd to Nortp Africa
and to Rommel's forces and so on., So we had that thing on a;most.
a daily basis; we had to‘take off and go up there and blast fhé ¥
ships 4n the harbor and try to blast the atrcraft on the airports,
and so on. And it got down to the point wherc you could almost

set your watéh by the time we'd be there. But it was a necessity.
It was certainly undesttable, but it had to be déne beoause’{ﬁ

‘Bizerte was an awful roughf place. : : g

. ° :L:_,
Q: How did you get into the tewmting of ‘the B-29? ‘8

Tibhets: Well, I-was—thefirst officerd;—statfoffiver;—

I was.Lt. Colonel at the time and had_fiown.what they éonsidered

'a normal tour of operations in North Africa and I had completed

it early because as I said I'd beon the so—called Alr Exec and

I flew on every mission we went oﬁ. And General Arnold had sent

a message to General Doolittle back in Africa asking him, Doolittls,
to send baok his most experienced bomber man to work on this new
B-29 that was under developmeﬁt. So General Doolittle had sent

my name back as the person to go back for this particular task.

) Well, the B-29 ran into difficulty befors I was ordered back in

that Eddie Allen, the Boeing'teqt pilot, crashed that one into
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thnt feattle meat plant. Anyway, one of the two flying models

of the B-29 had Eddie Allen, who was an outstanding seronauticsl

engineer and test pllot,and a crew of Boelng techﬁicians werea on
this thing and 1t caught fire artd crashed into this méatpagking
plant. And as a result, the Boeing Co. threw tneir hands up in

the alr and decided this wasn't an airplane to build they didn't %}

want~anything to do with it. So, what the other rdmiticatnons

" were I'm oertainly/not prepared to say because I wasn't there,

3

But anyway the A1£ Force took the thing over and said 1t's got
to be built, so they put the best production type people that théy
had to work with the Boeing people, and it was decided that we
were going ahead with this, we were going to develop it, despite
the apparent way that 1t looked as not being too good a flying
machine. And so all of this effort whs‘conqéntrated at Withita.
Well, I finally then got instructions to come bgck}to the
United Statesg and to get onto this thing, but by the time I got

into the program it was in July of '43 and so they sent me to

‘Wichita and at Wichita you might say that I got into the mirplane

with printed instructions in one hand and the throttle in the

other hand and away we went. And I beoame--I guess the best way

to say it 1s that I got more experience than anybody else wearing

_a»uniform with a B-29, and the more I got, the ﬁore deep I got

S

into it and I got into all phases the fastedt. At one time, they
used to call me Mr. B-29. I worked then all the way through '43
and up into th);y on all the flying phases of the airplane and all

the gunner phases of 1t and the bombing phases, Well, I just

hoipéd bring the whole thing through.
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Rnd I hnd Just gégten of f the experimental and develnnmental
phase of this rirplane when L ot aqsipned to start with General
”rnnk Armqtvonr a school to teach instructor pllots to be B-29
instrgctors. I rot into this thinq and just almost got myself
a pl&card-to put on my desk with my neme on 1t when I cot this
call assiening ﬁe to bomb pro ject.

| . o 3
? You gald béforo'that you had had more harried experiences in ¢
testing than you ever had 1n actual bombing. Was it the tosﬁing

$
.pf the B-29 that you were referrinq to?

Tibbets: Yes.

. Q: Can you tell me about one or two of the things that were in

)
your mind when you made that comment?

Tibbets: Well, from the point of view of flying, one of the
earlier things that occurred to me in flying the B—2§ and testing
was that since the Boelng Uo. at the time I got started 1n'this
thing--Eddie Allen had been l{illed---t:hemwﬁak had no )

pilots, so 1t became my duty to fly for t he Boeing Co. Whatever

they wanted:gggo 1 did it and so I used to work as one of their
flight test bifgys and do the various phase testing as it's
called. Well, one of the things we had to do was to fly this
airplane in weather. Nobody had flown it &t nipht, in weather,
or anything else, But we didn't smkmm know much about 1it, so they
‘ ‘ waited unf.il tﬁoy could get a real et of oonditionsAin the

Wichita area. They wanted some experience with this airplane on




Tibbats - 1l

icing; they wanted to know does the de-1icinr, system work. So,
I don't remember the time element.at all, but anyway it was in
the wintertime and they got a real set of weather betwsen wichita
| and Seattle, Washington, on & 1ine in that direction. So we had
this airplans with- all kinds of instruments in it =and 1t was
a completely-instrumented airplane. We started out and neaded
1n the direction of Seattle with the airplane at an altitdde
and in the middle of this weather. Well, the weather was l
'priﬁgrily 1ce and we got into 1t and we bit off a little bigeer
chunk than wo could chew really, and some of our systems weron't
‘as operable as they had thought they would be based on their
design. And we got into a mimgh tight spot whereby the airplane
. was just about reaching the point where 1t was going to refuse
. ' to fly. It was so haavily laden with ice that it just wanted to
quit. And we were in a mountainous area at the time; we didn't -
have the facilitlies we've got today, so actually we didn't know

Laehe.
where we ame. We had just mm a general idea of what area we were

in £ and that was about all there was to it. So, 1t became a
proposition then of what do-you do, and some of the people on the ;:
airplane were not being paid to do this and they began to get ’
just a 1little bit on the excited side and my reaction was, of
course, that I had to try to éet them out of there., So it was

‘éy pro%%aiZ}on off making a‘big gamble on what do we do, and

‘rather %e proceed as we had planned, wk¥, I elected to nake &

tuﬁh in a uoutherlj direction, where I #ad bteen briefed that we

7 might find a layer of warmer air, ;nd we got into this warmer

._' , air then and finally got some of this 1ce and stuff to melt of £

the airplane.
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That doesn't sound like too much, but when you're pgoing
through 1t with a bunch of civilians in airplanes, they're not
paid to do this kind of stuff and mhnym their knowledge of .what's

going on in this area is not very good. They get excited, theilr

mftfim oft'iciency drops. As a matter of fact, they got roal

exciteable and you dop't know what you're going to have to dégwith 1

[ Y%ad

them. And that compounded with the problem of handling thetair-
nléne, as I say,-uésyone of the situatlons tpgt makes things bad.
Well, the rest of my e xperiences were involved with fires.
It used to be when we'd‘take the earlier B-29s and fly them, ‘
you could hardly get one in the air and bring it back without an
engine fire., This was because of many techn;cal reasons that
were as yet not developed to the point that ah engine 1is
developed today. And remenber too that we were building bigger
engines for that airplane than any engine we had buillt to date
and there were still unknown or unproven things put into those
engineé because of wartime necessity. So we had to work them out.
We had carburetor troubles that used to cause us to have engine,
fires., As a matter of fact, the most harried ‘experience I had
was that T ﬁ%d an engine catch on fire and burn right out of the
wing of the airplane ané drop on the ground. Well, this t
situation, taking gbout three minutes time, ‘and all of the things
going on inside of the airplane in oconjunction with this, madd

it a 1ittle more interesting than anything I ever encountered

in combat,

.Q: You mmmk managed to get down all right?

......

Tibbetg: Oh. yea. Wé,got-ﬁpe‘

R - s et el
A v-»:,.m e -/ dy
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Lord smiled on me.

Q: When you were all through testing the B«29, what was your

impression of it?

Tibbets: Oh, I loved that airplane. Oh yes. I.had the utmest
faith in that airplane from the time I got started on 1t 1

very sﬁfongly defended the airplane as suon and people used to
cuss the engines and say they were no good and never would be

any good, —%gﬁ_I had the utmost faith ﬂ in the world in it. g v.ﬁQ
d—didy At one time, t o demonstrate the ract that T had this faith
in 1¢t, it was necessary for performance reasons to make a flight}‘”
with the airplane loaded as heavilyvas the enginmers felt you
dared dmmim load 1t. Well, we took an airplane to Salina, Kanaas
and the Boeing Co. went out there, and we started loading this |
airplane up with everything we could get in 1it, 1nclud1nz sacks
of lead weight, to get the weigbt that. we wanted in the airplane.
We came up with a 165,000 pound airplane. This airplane had been
‘ designed ma to fly at 120,000. So, getting‘ready to make this
flight, friends of mine in the Alr Force wanted to kmow if I was
orazy or not. Well, 1t became & proposition of t aking money out
of your pocket and making bets on ds~-whether it would or wouldn't
fly, and if it did fly where it goes to break ground; spmeboay |
wanted to bet on every part of the performanoe. AAnd I covered all

the bet- I ocould .cover because I knew it was going to do it. But:

I knew one thing, too, -that if.one of those engines so much as
coughed, we wouldfnever make it. This was a foregone conclusion,

because wWe were paet the critioel point; we were on the downside

of the eurve ‘a8’ r-r as perrormenoe was ooncerned if one of tnoee

->
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enginas didn't. develon every horsepower that it was supposed to
. (} : -
put ont,

Well, we worked oh'the airplane and I de a rood crew taking
.care of it, and I hnd the utmqgt faith 4in the thing,.fipurini |
it was going to work all right So we 1lined her up at the end
of the runway at the appointod time axd qtarted down the runway;
The airplane took off, but it took me almoqt two hours Bafore %
x Jlt the airplane to a thousand feot' 1t  was that heavy. I had
to burn off that muich fuel. I broke ground with it end, of
course, we rave the re;ident s of Salina, Kansas a real térill
with 1t. They had a little fouf-stdry hotel out there, I think;
we had an awful time missing tﬁat hotel boc;uso it was about-five
or six miles off the end of the runway. As I say, it took me
two hours to get it up in the air, but it did it,.which waé one
of the things I knew it would do. Of course, that in itself
made ih an interesting two-hour time period.l
Q: Is 1t true that the first 1hk11ng you had of anythihg on th;

bomb project involvéng you was when you heard about some securlty

{nvestigations in your homo town?

“mibbets: Yes. I heard that through my dad. As a matter of faot,
he wanted to know what I had been doing. I asked him wﬁy,and he
raid, why, people have been down here investigating you. Andfit_
SomeS about through the fact that a very good fioxam friend of

ours in the postdl service, in the socret service part of the ...

postal department, 3k -was a tonant 1n an apartment building my Rk
dad had down there. He got to be such good friends with my dad
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that he came around to him and asked him first whether he, my
dad knew if I had been doing anything I ahouldn't have bren
doing. He said he had no ides becausc of the. warq he didn't

gsee me very often e;:Sﬂnzun=a¢4h.r,and it turn&*but that they

c—y - . ¢

had these investigators down there going throuph my backvround. i,
.' K28

And, of/course, because this maniwas in the secret service Dart :sz
o of the postal department, -ﬂh&-he had & lot of access to this type
of thing golng on through his agents and so_he put hils people

to investigate: the investigators and came back and told my old
e

man not to worry, that everything i= all right.

Y

~ "

Q: Was-it General.Eﬁt who gave you the first briefihg..; : E
7 \ ,fk' . T@ﬁ
Tibbet%:—AGenera& Ent, yeq. Well, e 1s the man who was in

T command of the Seoond Air Force where we were going to be horking
and he had been oalled to Washington and briefed by General
«Arnold and, I think,\General Leslie Groves. And at that narticular
time he had been told that I had been selected and would be the~

:.man who would be ﬁent out there and that he, General Ent, would
,hacquaint me’ with the problems and introduce me ‘to the military .

and scientifie/element with the Manhattan Project And this

Qs What were your thoughts when you begaﬁ“to understnd the

enormity of the bomb involved?

. KPS
. T
\' )

Tiﬁﬁeie;\ lou're asking me a real knotty problem. I didn't have

‘e etoeimgeﬁrthoughts‘hnd}the reason that I didn't--and Itve offered
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this e#plnnntton boforo,-which I think is probably the most valid-;
IT've tried to fiPUPO 1n my own mind what 4 t ho answer to that
question. Well, suro’I th;ught a lot of thinpa# d and I thought,
"well, gee, this thing 1s golng to make a big bang,' and all of
that type of ponsense, But on the other hand, I didn't have the
ability to visualize what this thiﬁg reailvaas,arﬁ I think by
the same token not too many people did either. I don't think
these people Qorking on this thing héd any idea. There-was no
measure, no . scale, by which to jﬁdégjthis‘thing} WQ'all said, "Ggé

’ whiz, it's going to be a big hmmk bang because 1t's going to
ook 1ike 20,000 tons of TNT. " Well, nobody had ever seen 20,0

tons of TNT go up. .You Just 1maginod that 1t would be ‘a big

explosion. And, ‘of course, many of these side effects of the

'thing,-ibgg—weﬁ?p't even discussod.- Now whether they were thought

of or not is something I can't say.

A

Q: When was it that you first became involved with the ¥rogram?

Tibbets: September of 'Ll, I'm sure it was. We didn't get in

Vlbuqinesa,_we didn't get to do anything until late Ootober and

early November, but I began to get briefings on 1t, I got
acquainted with the thing, I}Jas sent out to select a site whofo
we could do our tfainihg and operating and all that business. RSo
I got- irito it a 1ittle bit on the earlier side.

v .0

Q: What was.that thing about Lansdale's one big quéationl that

‘decided whether you wers to be the man? .o
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Ti{bbhets: Oh, that's a 14, macret,

* Q: That's a big saoret. le ansiked you one ques*ion and trat

dooidOd. .o

N
[}

Tibbeta: He aaked me oOne &uoation--uoll, he asked mo twO T
.three quostiona—-now, !\? he aaked me these questions, I tnirk,
wns more payohological than anything else, because he wanted to
see what kind of answer I would give him. In other words, he
was goling to test my hone sty so to speak. Well, of gcoiirse, based
\' on the way ones of thense particular queq;iona ::::L‘o asked me,

I rigured that 1f he oven knew enough to ask me that question, -

1L oouldn't do nnything but tell him that he was exnctly right.

I kaew taat he had me cold. There were only three peonle in thel

. Unite : 3tates who know that question--me being one of them.
Q: In other words, it was a personal matter.

Tibbets: It was a personal matter and why and how it could become
part of an invéstigation and how anybody making the investigation
'overv stumbled ongthht' 6&0, 1'11 never know to this day. The onl.y
thing I oan say fu that the man making the investigation was

"Mr., Thorouéh“ himself.

Al

Q: And you've never revealed A\ilhat the question was?

’

Tibbott:. Oh, no: .I'11 sit on shat one, and I'm sure that even
‘ soday Lansdale hinlol_f would never remember the quo-tion, because

he did thi.x He said, "Here is this dossier on you and when this
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fob in done and finiahed, this i3 the only copy of it and it will
burned. You'll never get {t and nobody will get (t." I've
never asked him {f that did happen, 1 have jusat accopted !t wf
Lod kﬁowing the honeaty and integrity of those people and the

manner in which they oprrated, the que-tion never eccurred to me.

G: The headquarters were out at wWendover in Utah, right?
..:"

r~ -

Tibhets: That's where I had my so-called ﬁroup headquarters, yes.
~Q: And tﬁis was referred to as Operation Silverplate.

Tibbets: Yes, that was Silverplate,

Q: I know there was a mixup; there was another Operation Silvorplaic.

Tibbets: You see, Silverplate was a codename assigned., It made

1t much easier 'to mako'roforonoe to this project. Anybody that

knew Si}vorplato either had one or mam another set of instructions.
é;vy:A:;oever they mmh might'pQ, Silverplate ocould mean that in
their oipaoity, whatever it mightbe, thby would give every
support_and every resource that they had to that projeot if it ]
was asked for under the name of Silverplate. They might not kmow
anything'oluo. Their instruotions were that if we asked for the
~moon, 1f they ocould redoh and ges it, they'd do it, The other
was that a o&rtnin few solectead people had to Imow exactly what
the project was for other reasons. And they in turn could refer
to this, if they were doing something, withisoho oountorp‘rt'or .
they oould 4o whatever was necessary saying, "This is for

¢ T O
Al gwg,-,, bardl
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S{lverplate,” or "Projeot s{lverplate has to do this, " e

_something -oloo, It waa the magic word.

Q: I know thereo wore {nnumerable aspeots of this, There wero
the men who were working with dummy bombs, learning every inch
of 1t, and so forth. wWould I be right in assuming that your

ﬁajor concern was with training the crew for the dropping?

Tibbets: Well, this was a major concern, yes, Now, my directive
was as broad as any directive anybody could get. In other words,
through General Ent, General Arnold's instructions were that I
would prepare an Air Force organization capable of delivering this
weapon anywhere in the world, that I would also be capable of

a split operation. In other words, he was figuring that ir
Germany didn't fold up, bh‘t we would have an organirzation that
could go to Germany and one to the Psoific at the same time, and
more or less make a simulsaneous deal out of it. So, this was

my broad directive. Well, little had been done up to this point
in the way of developing, Rinmmaym first, the ogrrior--the B-29
wasn't developed to do this job. Some people had been working

on it, yes, but the solentists were not firm onoygh in their
design of this weapon fhnt they oould come out and say that this
is ox;é'tly this way. Remember, when you're talking a bout all
these thihge that have to be done, you have to get down to
fractions of an inoh, you have to design hardward to go in and fit%
and to malks it adaptable and all of these things that go with 1t.
Okay, #o little had been done. First off, I had to get an

organisation that oould do not only the bombing job when it was
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‘ roady to o, but 1 hadt to pet an @ canizration thaet coild worg wit:

there sclentiats to do all the axperimental work neceasary to gel .
{t ready to co. S0 we were running a dual operatio:n, and i ned
four or five airnlanes set aside all the time that were worilins
with the scioﬁtif&c elemant; these were our d evelopment alrpla:ew,
o had nome -othar airplanes mmeoa over herc that were in a
aquadron,- s» to speak, whero céowa worked and these guys were:
gottinc trainad all the time, trained to fly these airplanes, do
anything with‘thom that we wanted them to do. And they were
gettine all kinds of prncfice with precision bombing .just ;aing
one 500 mmdd pound bomb at a time, which they couldn't urderstand,
that 1s, why we had to have such accuraocy. Then it became quite

a challenge and real interesting. We had to hav; them navigate-
' A and -arrive at a point within seconds, whereby theii‘Aming had

: 1 . . .
been thnt«i{;got there within a ten-minute interval befese, it

was all right, just as long as they got there. Well, anyway,

this became a precision operation as suoch and it was necessary .

to train each of these people to do his job in that manner.
Co,smmaasnlinm we developed an organization and we had the
capability to do a split operation. We Qngineorod this thing: :

all the way through,

Q: You mentioned accuracy training. Is it sexmm true that they
had to learn to drop a bomdb into a 900-foot oirecle from 30,000

feot?

\ S
Tibbets: Well, 900 feet is way outside; actually we were shooting

for 25 fest. We worked on that basis. Well, on our bomdbing range

inths salt flats out there, we had conoentrio ciroles, yes,

RS

Y e ds
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was
ono, so far out from the bull's aye, und the cernter circle wes
24 feet, and thero wWeroe 100wfoot ringa past that, . Fowo weso ~

markdigs, tho majority of our homhmd:acm bombardiera under [EO% arall D
(Atg..‘

oonditiona-—uoll, let's put it, under good conditi nns-they!

’

get them right at the 2S—foo€¢' In other words, eserytiimy THAY™
wn did-and I think all of our crews stayed inside of 200 foot
all the time. Well, this in those days was rather phennomenal
bombing. T hey didn't do 1t right away; they did it 'after we
drillod and drilled and drtlled and mmk worked on 1t. But what
. this meant was, you sese, each crew had foitm its own airplane,
each bombardier had his own bombsight—-ho worked with the samo
plece of equipment all the time--and the so-called ballistioe
t;blos and one thing or another that were given to us, we found
out mEm were just compromises, they weren't corroot. But this
guy after he lnnld workesd for weeks on end with his bombsight,
his same airplano, and with a certain set of tables, developed - ?l
his own tnblof)booauae he found that if he used this data as
proscribed by this table time after time, he put the bomb 1n the
same place but it was disp]nood ‘Trom where he wantod it to bd.

So this is what happened. We taught theao guys to be able to do
‘¢his kind of work on their own hook, booaueo,Lord,we d4dn't have
any idea whether somebody was going to be able to stand up and
hand him the data and say this 1s all you have to do., In other
words, we didn't want these fellows depending on anybody. They
-htd to do 1t themselves; this was the key to the operation. The
whole airplane g--p orew had to be self-sustaining, self-confident

.

and an efficient outfit. T~ e
. ’ N
. L -

<X
cu' tht lbout tha turn-uv:y business; after tho dropping of the

it
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bomb, tho idea was to turn and then go backy, Wan thin r.ormal

fly g prrocedure?

Tibbets: No, this was not normal procedure. This was something.

nobody understood; we had an mmm awful time explaining 1t. I

di1d the development on this myself because of my &xporionco uith
the B-29. We faced one problem: The i1dea was that we had to get

. “/
the airplane out of there, so what is the quickest way to got it

out. Remember, this wimmminm airplane was not a very fast airpleane
int erms of what we think today. And we couldn't drop the weapon
from an altitude and allow the normal trajectory to let 1t fall
and explode because by—the—bimey if the airplane continued

_',LL(A#CA.u

straight ahead, it would be right over§£¥ when 1t blew up. So

what we had to do was to ;eleaso it and then get the most I
distance. It just happens mathematically, i1f you turn and get
tangent to a oirple,mmi- an expanding circle above this explosion
pointy-you're getting the most distance from it. A 11 right,

this happened to be 155 degrees,I think it was, that you had £o -_ 
turn from the direction in which you were going. And when you

had turned 155 deéreoa and levelled out, the time available to.

you then for that airplane to proéoéd at 1ts apeod gave you the ¢

greatest distance from the point of oxplosion. And—-the_alirplana
.az_nlhitnﬁaj we had to fly it at this high altitudd, and because
it was underpowered and oouldn't fly too fast, you'd run into
noroi;pamic problems on surfaces., Well, the tlil of the airplane
is atal out; in other words, you had wmsm to turn it up into a
bank, a tight bank, and in order to keep it turning and flying

you had to keep getting this bank tighter n11 the til., that s,

”
'm
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ir jou wanb’éo make the moat number of degrees por secord in ‘ ;;1 .
t&;ning. So you get up thergq and you get into a real tight

bank, okay; this throws an asrodynamic load on the tail that the

tall wasn't designed to take. And the first thing that hawroﬁa

1s that you begin to stall the tail. Well, if you don't i
recognize this stall, you can destroy the airplahe roa} quick.

And this’did happen on one occasion, not to a crew of—ﬁine but ‘}
to a crew that belonged to the M.C. The pillot flying-it didn't
believe what I told him, But, anyway, I had gone up there and

I ﬁad it worﬁod out and I taught each one of my pilota
fndividually. I took them up to 30,000 feet and I put this

airplane time and .time again into this bank, and I taught thenm

this, and how far you could go with it and where you had to 2
stop. So I got each one of them so that they oould make this
tufh:right on the oritical odges A 1ittle Dbit more was too far, o
and a 1little-bit less wa;n't far enough. So We were able to work
this thing;éut, and it worked very fin; then. Today, that's

a common practice also with airplares, but you can still stall

_them out if you go to the extreme, but you don't have to go to

* the extreme as we had to go with that one. . \

Q: What was tho'atbry abéut an observer on one of the test flights
who threw the switch before 1t should have been thrown and a

dumxy bomb was dropped?

Tibbets: Well, this happened on a practice release out there

on the salt flats. The boy got exoited and he did-~juq§ ox-:$17

All tbat I know is that the ¥omd

A
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foll about twenty 0; thirty seconds before wWe were expectiny

{t to fall. This Qoﬂnt.thnt {t hit about a mile away orn the
g;onnd from where it should have/iit, and nobody was prepared for
it. it caused no harm; it just highlighted the fact that here
1s a safety precaution we'd ;:g‘;o take; we've pgot to fix this
airplane so that he can't do this in actuality;, which led to a

-

modification so that 1t couldn't happen.

Q: The operation moved.to Tinian. When was that?

‘ .
Tibbets: Oh, Lordy! Thoy—woﬁh—ont-tho first olomont of the
group started moving out, I'm quite sure that it was in April

_of '4ly. It was a surface movement, by vessel, of the first buncb._'z"

. Now, the airplanes did not go until, thesp—rend—trr the last part

of June.

Q: You had no actual bomb until right before the raid, is that

right? ™~

Tibbets: We had no weapon. We had shapes, weapons similar to i,

which we used for ballistioc purposes, for p;aéf:io“e.
. Q: Did you make any practice raidson Japan?

Ribbets: I 41d not. Thoy wouldn't let me. Because I was going

to take the actual woapon with me, thoy wouldn'e lot me RO up
% - there and- praotioo, but some of our o‘rewa a14 go up “there on T

practice, and they used a shape similar to the thing. We oalled

( it "fat man," whioh was just a 10,000 pound Qn'ouﬂ.
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Q: As the day of the raid approacled, what were the tiiren that

you porsonally were worried about? What did you think were tie
: 1

things that would be moat likel¥ to go wron«?

Tibbets: Well, i didn't aiﬁ,lo out anything in bh?ticular thet
might be the thing that might go wrong, or most likely to go
wrong. I had’a real serious concern naturally that the oporatioé
would go right. I had this feeling because I had so much

" confidence in thia outfit. I had been givon‘qarte blanchr to treain
this thing and do anything I wanted with it, I had the best o
squipment fhat th&% ir Foroe and the Government could furnish.
Well, as long as I had these things, my concern was this: Have

I oierlooked anI}hing? Have I made a mistake anywhore? Ant

this was my oconcePn: Whether or not I had omitted aomething

by not visualizing 1t, or had I hot assessed averything exactly
right and comd up with the right ovalqatibn of it. These were

my primaryzungornﬁ. I wasn't worried about the weapon not
working. I wasn't worrsd until it was released from the airplane,
and while gt.waa/falling down and I uas.tuining away from it,

I kept saying”/;I wish that damned thing would blow."”

/ ’
Q: How lopg before did you know the day on which you were going?

Tibbets: Oh, Lord,-I knew that baock in June or July. "Yes, I was
called into Washington 'and right there in General Arnold's office
we :elootod that dato.

- Qt What was done to the plane? It had no guns on it.
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Tibbets: Lo, [ had take: them off, T had tn got the welglt
sut of that atrplare =0 I could get 1t up there to make thet varn,

1 hadi to liehten it.

':  How many crew mambera were there on the nairplane?

‘e e

-~

T{bhetsa: Ther: were 13 of us on the airnlane.

~

0: Vow were youpf escorted from the harlanas?

Tibbets: Well, this ar;ggg_in a method that we had to use to
exeopto the plan. You probably read that we sent weather planes
outlfirst to the three targets. Okay. Then we prepared three
more airplanes, my plane and two others, to take off. Now, the
two others were'té go along and carry a couple of these
scientists who had been working on this weapon,along with a certain
type of dnstrumants that they—wented—te—be- blast recording
instruments, so that they would haie the knowledge of what was

Lc ot

the force of this weapon when it exploded; they had to measure

that. Well, in addition to Ehat, we had to have some people with

photgranphic type #f equipmontj since it was going to be the first

one of its type, we wanted to get the best coverace we could and
P .

we ooqldn't of course advise the Army Motion Picturd Service to

atand out with the cameras and get ready, yau see. 3o we had to

do i1t all ourselves. The idea was then that T would fly into the

target and at one minute away from the target, I would give a

degres turn so that the backs of the airplanes would be towards

akes two

the target area at the time the weapon exploded. So

Fan et

L

.




__just_oxamotly vwhat we were doing, A
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minutes to make the turn at 180 mso I .»ave them one-minute leed
to got around and start;-et the timo ¥he t o wWeapon would '«
falling would be the additional time that thay needed to cnt
their airplanes in m 180 degrees. So thia 1s what happe:red:
one on each side. We went in on the bpmb run. They were fifing
a loose and wide formation on me; they were about a quarter of.
a mile out on either side of me and behind me. So thers was no
problem there. We put the tone signal on the radio; this is what |
they were walting for; they knew wyat it wan supposed tg be, and—gi
the minute that gggé‘Qont on they started to.move away froﬁ me. 2

Well, it was nothing complicated at all.

Q: How was your woathor'that day?

Li{bbets: Well, practically perfect.

’

Q: How long did 1t take you to get from your base to the target?
Ti{bbets: Oh, dear me. Around seven hours or \gomsthing.

Q: Did you run into any Japanese at all?

T{bbets: No. We had fooled them. We had lulled -the Japanese -

into a sense of false security, because I had sent ahead of time--

for a week or ten ¥ days--an airplane up over these targets to do

alone. I wanted them to think that we woro photographio

reconmnaimance ‘airplanes. I felt that if they thought we were .

_single airplane noming in.all._. _.ﬁ

s m bt
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photovraphlic reconnalasance airplanes, they wo-ldn't wazte tlelr
efforts on us hooauna they would know that no metter wha® they
dtd, wa =t1l1) werq golng to yot plctures, And apparently thits

1s oexactly--from what I've hoard from Japarnese anurces, thisﬂixn.ff,
»

sxaet¥y whnt they thought. They looked up and saw this'and satd

“
well, hero #m 1t is 11 o'clook in the :uorning, .or whatever time

{1t was, and mm hero's our photographic airplane coming back again.

Q: It went complotely according to achedule from the base to

the target?
Tibbets: As far as I was concerned, 1t was a perfect opsration.

Q: Then you made yoiur turn without any trouble.
P

-

Tibbets: Yes, we got out of there without any troubdble.
Q: You heard the blast...

Tibbeta: Yes, we heard it and we felt it; it rooked us and it

w;nt exactly as they sald it would. &k In othoer words, we made

mxh our turn and as we levdled out of_our turn the flash ococurred
and right after tho’rlaah coourred the man in the tail junner's
pesition in the ai;;luno—-u follow hy the name of Oeorge Caren--
aaid, "I mum &ap soo 1% ogming," meaning thé shookwave, He had

been told to watoch for this as we were going into the target;: we

ocoming ,and I see two more right behind 1t." Well, by the . time J
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r

be satd that, the first one hit ua, Well, Lhe smcont '% un witn
lasas forco and the third one nhit ua but it was fust very
nogiiglblo. The [irat one waa n real wa]iop; 1t wans a Al Lang,

It made a lot of noine and {t ahook the airplare real cood.

Q: Your bmok wan to 1t?

.Tibbets: Oh, ynh., we were tanzent to this thing, 80 it came

up and hit us from the rear.
Q: Did.you linger aroﬁnd to look?

.'fibbota: No. As I told you, the turn was 1565 dogroos, we made
the turn. Now one thingxghgé‘g;dlnot been programmed, u4141—ar&~
WO¥y ns the ihookwavo hit us, then uhan the second ono=ttt:nx
and tho third wese right behind mm it, Karen was aaying, "On, my
goah,'what a messl™ So I had turned the 155 degrees, o got hit /.
and I rolled right into anothor bank, a little bit easier this
time, and came right on around because with all this going on
I wanted to get a lowk at 1it. We ;oro out--actually they cnlculatod
that we were ll,nilo& away’ alant -range, when it started und by .
the time I”mnde my. turn and camo back 1n. I wasn't a bit closer,
As we nosed around and came to it there was the o0ld mu;hf;on
growing up end wo watched her blbsaom. And &own below 1t--T have
sald that the thing reminded me more of a boiling pot or tnr
than any other dodoription I oan give it. This i the way it
_'..J.nuhd."..-lt_-unn blank. md huilin& undorhnuih ui:.h W ntcm hase..

on sop of 1t. And, or oouroo, we hnd seen the oity when we went .

v
y

« st s . ! e g
PR PR P o A - . . et kNG
e 335 Xy Ut i s A A x D LRI LRI, 1 PN N BRI e o e &

e



T{bhets - 13

{n and there wan nothing to see when we camo back, It was
covered by thia bolling, black-looking mans, well, anywey, wWe
had a conﬁln of camoras in the nose Of the airnplane, so wo made
some photographs real quickly and as we did that we approached
this big cloud. Well, I of course knew I didn't want to fly 1rteo
that cloud: I knew it was hot with radiation, Sa we turned off.
I tried to judge my distance toingay a couple of miles away from
this cloud, ‘ |
My next thought was this: We bombed at 33,000 feet and my
qoxt tgouqbt was,well, 1if the Japaness get wind of this thing
they might try any type of a method they'éan to get this ah‘plano;
I mean, any:last resort thingm that they could do,_théy might
°"§?;'§5 get 1t. So, I was 1mmed1gtoly concerned and had every-
. . . body alerted--and _1n the other two airplanos’, we broke radio
_silence and started talking to them and I told them, "Now, watch | [ IR
for {ighterslbf any typof" And, I've forgotton the distance we
had tb go to depart the coastlint--it wasn't too far--well, any-
way.at\33,000 foet I told these other boys flying these airplanes,
"Okay, now let's nose them down & little bit, get all the air
speed. we can, and let's get off *ahore as fast as we can get off 1
shore and over the water." Beoruse I knew that 1f they shot us -
down over the water, there would be Nav; veswels and stuff out
_thorb, submarines and that sort of thing, to try to-pick us up.
So I said that if they were goihg mmmrto get us, I don't vint thenm
to do it over land; I'd rather gaet it over the water and we'd
have a boﬁtor chance to get away from them. Of oourao_vv.did.
. we got off. We did see one riéhcor, pne fighter started up, dut

he stayed olear away from us, didn't come anywhere noar us. And

. - . B . S
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so by that time we weoro out over the water a:d on our way back
home, and it was an eaxy rlight home, ‘

L ¥
Q: What was' the madd mood of the men on the ship after you kKnew

that you weren't going to meot any Japane 3o fightersa?

Tibbets: The mood was very quibtf I don't think 1t uas‘boo.ﬁabh.
they knew tpat they weren't going to got fighters or that nothing
wa 9 goiqg to bother thom,.I mean, ev;rybody was tired. Okasy, 1t
was all over, Horo‘db were-out over the water ard ovoribody Know
that 1t was just a ride home now, 80 actually we took turns

sleeping. I had laid down ‘A and slept for about a hour, dm 1 guess.

Q: Would you say that the mood, the goneral idea, was that this
was just a great big bomb?' 4
Tibbets: The reaction didn't set in for another day. It was the
‘next day before it set hk in, ‘This didn't impress the guys who
were 1n outfit working on the airplanes until the information

other
-Was publio, and 1t hit these/organizations on the Islamd . Ard

- thon when they otme in there with their eyes: wide operned and

neked,'"Jouuu, 18 this true?” then these guys becan to think. They
Wpreo too 0lose to the problem. So they weren't otoitod by ity

nothing happened till later, a delayed reaction aot tn. Then,

.of eourse, everybody got to feeling real proud of the part he
' «éot to phay in 1t. I imagine sorde pretty wild tales flew arcund
" %00; stories got pretty big.

Have you kept in touch with the 13 men who were in the orew?
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T{bhrota: Well, one of the men is dead now., Thia wans Adreirel
Parsons--lio wan a Cantafn at that timo, a ilavy man--he died nf

A heart attack out in the weditarranean. Let e put it this
way, I Nave wet kcpt track of be®€ two or three of them: mmY 4
vormdbardier, Tom fenelice , ho's up at Savannah, Georgha now;

(leorge Xaren--this man I mentioned--he's up at Denver, Colorado;
they are the only two fellows I've kept anywhere near cloae

touch with.

~

%: Do you know whether any of the men kn yéur Crews wore

mentally affected?

' ‘4
hJLLl«Lt

" Tibdbots: Yo, they hawver*t. That's a lot of bunk.

Q: What do you feel, looking back on 1t, well, as far as your

association with this hmmmmm horror?

~
-

Ti{bbets: Well, okay, I'll have to sound real coldblooded to <you

but then I can explain my reasons, ' I felt nothing about it. I

was told, as a military person,to do somothing. I recognized,as

somebody smid a long time ago, war 1s hell. This wasn't anything
porsonal as far as I'm oconcerned, 8o I had no personal part in 1¢;

I don't let my personal feelings get mixed up in 1it. I—rveogh&io__;j
I don't lmow how many people wers killed--I doh't want anybody

to gof killed; ;2&122; let's face it, 1f you're going to rfght-

& war, you fight 4t to win and use any method you oan and some-

tody's going to get hurt. All right, 1f you éan kill a mess of

them at one time and get it over with that much quioker, I think

you're better off in the long run. So, as Im

o o .
ek ot




Tibrets -~ 16
' 1na£ructlonn, 1w ans carrying out an order 1 had hYeen issued by
competent authority; {1t wasn't my derision to make morally, 7:.o
way or the other,. I 414 what I was told; it wWas a auccoaﬁ?n
far as I was oconcerned, and that!'s where I've lcft.it. I can
assure you that I can sleep just as peacefully at night.hs anybody
can sleep.

™ %.

Q: Where did the nameo Ehola Gay ceme from?

Tibbets: Well, that!'s my mother's name, n;d;I understand that*; ;%h;_
Enola,£;L:h Indisn name of some type or:other. My mother was a . T
woman from Iowa and her mother heard this name aomowﬁoro brok

in the days of wagon traing, and so she was named Enola gnd'Gayr

. s :
. ] was an attachgment put on it. ' &

Q: Weuld you like to say something about your activities since the

end of the War and bring us up to date. ‘

Tibbd#s: Well, at the end of the War I got put into school to
get a iittlo more military education. I went out of there to
Washington and spent three years there, and Vt‘h\on I got back into
the flight test business again with the ?-u7.

'Q: Any harried experiemces wlth that?

Tibbets: Oh, yv:, I've had somp fun with the B-47 and all kinds

of shings happened to me, a re petision of the B-29, .with engine

' fires; and one thing or anoifier, tangles with weather and all that,
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"1 meww, LHnPn'! no use i{solating any specific thing. Gee whniz

any fedlow who's bhoemn lucky enough to fly all the years I ha*o,

‘A;

youlne had a lot of exporiencen that nro)shnll we nay/difforent.

Wi How long have you been testing?

4
i iae

MK

Tibheta: Well, rirtoen yoars aﬁmnzb of my military aorvico, - e

~aluost-f4fteor—yonrs wan testinm. I love 1it,
~Q: And when didsyou et your star?

Tibbets: I got it last May.

o

©: And would you say a bit about your activities down here now.

Tibbets: Well, I'm an ordinary Strategic Air Command division
commander here, meanlng that I have thres wings :-r-of B~} 7s
operating under me,’ threo bases: MacDill, McCoy at Orlando, and
Hunter at Savannah, Georgla. Here we have a tanker squadron of
KC-97s3 and at Huntqr a tanker squadron of KC-97s, but none at NoCoy.
So three B-};7 wings and mmm two tanker squadrons, We have

overseas bases that we operate roflox on by both MoCoy and Savanns .
This base does not; they operate on homqf:itrt baee here.

everyday activity 18 just insuring that each of those thres™-
organizations and the people are prepared to exeoute their war
mission; "Txroom tﬂat is basically what it amounts to. It keeps

me busy.

Q:_ Is there anything else you ipuld like to disouss in conneoction

/. s R s e
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with the dropping of the A-Bomb, anything that you feral that
has mmm not been properly developed, or anything more you war.t

to say?

Tibbets: Well, se—d—eay, I don't know. i think ndl Jmaxy thoro'u
only one thing: 1it's fogrettablo,'tho publicity I got;rromA;t.ﬁ

I regpret that, which can't be holpod;v I mean anybody wearing aﬂ .%_
uniform can't afford to be a popular“public figure; he creates

too many jealousies and in thts thiné there were too many
instances that worked agéinst me. pr,,to what degroee thgy yorked
against me I'm not prepared to say. <=moenyy I've r™un info some N

harried experiences on that basis with peoples I didn't even know.

But, as I say, my name happened to get pretty w611.3 §%;ibut§d'l
throughout the United States and as a result of that;it caused
dirfiou1£ies that I gtgggure I would not have encountered
otherwiae. Although, of ocourse, I don't know what would have
happened otherwise either. But it's something for, mohiksgmm

possibly, the historians or something, I don't know.

Q: Thank you'veryﬂ;aoh, Sir.
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